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The Global Compact Office Our Ref: RJA / 19158 
United Nations Global Compact   
Two United Nations Plaza   
New York   
NY 10017 Date: 10th June 2013 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Re : UN Global Compact – Britcon (Scunthorpe) Limited 
 
In respect to our company’s non-communicating status, we fully appreciate we have not as yet 
made formal communication with yourselves in relation to 'Global Compact' commitment. We have 
however made progress in many of the areas in which you seek improvement. 
  
Our non-communication is wholly due to our Business Development Departments focus on 
providing sufficient contracts and opportunities to ensure our Civil Engineering and Construction 
business remains buoyant during this increasingly demanding period.  
  
May we respectfully request and extension to the 5th July date as this now also falls significantly 
during our staff holidays and shutdown periods. We have taken our commitment to the initiative 
most seriously but as stated above concentrated current efforts into our continued trading.  
  
This letter constitutes confirmation of our email dated 10th June 2013.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours faithfully 
Britcon (Scunthorpe) Ltd 

 
Robin Allen    MInstSMM 
Business Development Manager 
Britcon (Scunthorpe) Limited 
 

 


